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Electric School and Transit Bus Pilot Program 

Request for Electric Bus Proposals, Q&A 

August 6, 2020 

 

Q:  Can vendors propose different size or type buses than those specified in the RFP? 

A: The Electric School and Transit Bus Pilot Program is a replacement program, meaning any bus 

purchased using these funds needs to reflect a like-for-like replacement of the buses being 

scrapped. The specifications in the RFP detail the buses to be replaced and, therefore, the buses 

proposed can’t differ substantially from these specifications in form or function.   

Q:  Would it be possible to share the scoring scale for each selection criteria? 

A: At this time, we are only releasing the overall selection criteria, rather than the specific 

weights assigned to each criterion. 

Q:  Does our bid price need to include sales taxes?  

A: In the two RFPs where the Procuring Agency is a school district, and in the Marble Valley 

Regional Transit District RFP, the Procuring Agencies are exempt from payment of federal, state 

and local taxes. Therefore, taxes should not be included in the proposed prices that are 

submitted. Please note, this does not apply to the Student Transportation of America, Inc. RFP, 

and taxes should be included in the bid price submitted.  

Q:  Does our bid price need to include shipping costs? 

A: Yes, prices shall include all vehicle delivery costs.  

Q:  For the alternative heating system, would a diesel-fired alternative be considered an 

option? 

A: In the specifications, an oil-fired (or diesel-fired) heating system is the standard. Therefore, 

diesel would not be considered an alternative. If diesel is the only heating system available, 

please leave the alternatives in the Options Pricing section blank.  

Q:  It has been suggested that a shorter delivery schedule better accomplishes the goals of 

the grant. Will priority be given to vendors with a shorter delivery schedule?  
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A: In determining the successful bidder, consideration will be given to both the proposed 

delivery date and ability to meet delivery schedule.  

Q:  Will there be punitive measures and a nonresponsive designation to awardees that do 

not meet the proposed delivery timeframe? 

A: If a bidder is unable to meet the proposed delivery timeframe, they will not be considered 

nonresponsive, but this will be factored into the selection (see response above). If the successful 

bidder fails to deliver the bus within the time schedule provided in the bid, the Procuring 

Agency may terminate the contract.  

Q:  Is there a threshold amount that the grant funding will cover per electric bus?  

A: The Electric School and Transit Bus Pilot Program is a replacement program, meaning grant 

funding from the Volkswagen Settlement Environmental Mitigation Trust (EMT) will be limited to 

the cost of a like-for-like replacement of the buses being scrapped. The specifications in the RFP 

detail the buses to be replaced and, therefore, EMT funding cannot cover buses that differ 

substantially from these specifications in form or function for the non-electric components.  It 

should be noted that project partners may choose to select options that are not eligible for EMT 

funding that they will pay for themselves. 

It is the intent of the pilot to evaluate: the feasibility and cost-effectiveness of electric buses and 

electric vehicle supply equipment (EVSE) operating under conditions comparable to 

conventional diesel-powered buses (i.e., year-round under a full range of route conditions and 

settings, such as rural and urban routes, dirt roads, hilly conditions, etc.) in the state; as well as 

quantify the reduction in NOX and greenhouse gas emissions as described in the state’s 

Beneficiary Mitigation Plan for the Volkswagen EMT. Findings from the pilot will be used to 

encourage and inform future electric school bus purchases by Vermont school districts and 

school bus contractors operating in Vermont. Therefore, the cost of the buses will be a 

significant consideration.     

Q:  In the Champlain Valley School District RFP, it states “Two way radio option from 

dealer provided selection.” Is a two way radio required or should the bus be prewired for 

a two way radio? If a two way radio is required is there a specific brand preferred?  

A: Please include in the bid prewiring for a two way radio. It is not necessary to include the radio 

itself.  
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Q:  Regarding the Marble Valley Regional Transit District RFP, have there been any 

addendums issued? Additionally, is there a website where addendums are posted?  

A: There has been one addendum, made on July 14, revising the schedule for the Marble Valley 

Regional Transit District RFP. All addendums are posted to the Vermont Business Registry and  

Bid System, linked below: 

https://www.vermontbusinessregistry.com/BidPreview.aspx?BidID=45527  

Q: Regarding the Marble Valley Regional Transit District RFP, if a vendor’s bus utilizes 

non-proprietary EVSE, are vendors required to include chargers and/or charging 

infrastructure in the proposal? Would MVRTD entertain optional pricing for non-

proprietary EVSE? 

A: If the bus is able to charge from 20% SOC to 95% SOC in less than 6 hours with non-

proprietary EVSE that use either SAE J1772 CCS Type 1 standard charging protocol or SAE J3068, 

proposal need not include EVSE information. If vendor would like to include a preferred vendor 

for non-proprietary EVSE, this can be included in the Optional Equipment list.  

Q: Regarding the Marble Valley Regional Transit District RFP, do the requirements 

specified in Section 2.5.3 apply to proposals that do not offer proprietary EVSE? 

A: No, the requirements for Management, Control and Data Systems pertain to proprietary EVSE 

only.  
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